

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION HOUSE OF DELEGATES

Report of Committee on Rules and Credentials

Presented by: Deepak Kumar, MD, Chair

Friday, June 10, 2022

1 Mister Speaker, Members of the House of Delegates:

2 Your Committee on Rules and Credentials recommends:

5 1. House Security

6 Maximum security shall be maintained at all times to prevent disruptions of the House, and
7 only those individuals who have been properly badged will be permitted to attend.

9 2. Credentials

10 The registration record of the Committee on Rules and Credentials shall constitute the
11 official roll call at each meeting of the House.

13 3. Order of Business

14 The order of business as published in the Handbook shall be the official order of business
15 for all sessions of the House of Delegates. This may be varied by the Speaker if, in his
16 judgment, it will expedite the business of the House, subject to any objection sustained by
17 the House.

19 4. Privilege of the Floor

20 The Speaker may grant the privilege of the floor to such persons as may be presented by
21 the President, or Chair of the Board of Trustees, or others who may expedite the business
22 of the House, subject to objections sustained by the House.

24 5. Procedures of the House of Delegates

25 The June 2022 edition of the "House of Delegates Reference Manual: Procedures, Policies and
26 Practices" shall be the official method of procedure in handling and conducting the business
27 before the AMA House of Delegates.

29 6. Limitation on Debate

30 There will be a 90 second limitation on debate per presentation subject to waiver by the
31 Speaker for just cause.

33 7. Nominations and Elections

35 The House will receive nominations for President-Elect, Speaker, Vice Speaker, Trustees
36 and Council Members on Friday evening, June 10. Once nominations are closed there
37 shall be no further nominations. All nominated candidates for any open or potentially open
38 position will be included on the ballot unless they specifically ask for their name to be
39 withdrawn from nomination. Nomination speeches will be limited to officer candidates in
40 contested elections, with no seconding speeches permitted. The order of speeches for
41 each office will be selected by lottery.

1 The Association's 2022 annual election balloting shall be held Tuesday, June 14, as
2 specified in the Bylaws, and the following procedures shall be adopted: Elections will take
3 place from 8 to 8:30 a.m. Tuesday, June 14 during an Election Session in the House. All
4 voting delegates should be seated in the House by 7:45 a.m. Only credentialed delegates
5 will be allowed in the delegate seating area. Elections will be sequentially with president-
6 elect first, followed by other officers and then councils in alphabetical order.

7
8 In instances where there is only one nominee for an office, a majority vote without ballot
9 shall elect on Friday.

10 8. Conflict of Interest

11 Members of the House of Delegates who have an interest that is or may be material to the
12 matter being considered and that would reasonably be expected to impair the objectivity of
13 the individual who is testifying, must publicly disclose that interest immediately prior to
14 testifying at a reference committee on the matter or speaking on the floor of the House of
15 Delegates on the matter.

16 9. Conduct of Business by the House of Delegates

17 Each member of the House of Delegates and the AMA Officers resolutely affirm a
18 commitment to abide by our AMA Code of Conduct.

19 10. Respectful Behavior

20 Courteous, collegial and respectful behavior in all interactions with others, including
21 delegates, is expected of all attendees at House of Delegates meetings, including social
22 events apart from House of Delegates meetings themselves.

23
24 30 Mister Speaker, This concludes the Report of the Committee on Rules and Credentials and we
25 31 recommend its adoption.

Patricia L. Austin, MD
California

Mary Ann Contogiannis, MD
North Carolina

Shane Hopkins, MD
American Society for Radiation Oncology

Thomas G. Peters, MD
American Society of Transplant Surgeons

Donald J. Swikert, MD
Kentucky

Thomas Vidic, MD*
Indiana

Deepak Kumar MD, Chair
Ohio

* Alternate Delegate

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION HOUSE OF DELEGATES

Supplementary Report of Committee on Rules and Credentials (A-22)

Presented by: Deepak Kumar, MD, Chair

Saturday, June 11, 2022

1 Mister Speaker, Members of the House of Delegates:

2 (1) LATE RESOLUTION(S)

3 The Committee on Rules and Credentials met Thursday, June 2, to discuss Late Resolution 1001.
4 The sponsor of the late resolutions met with the committee to consider late resolutions and was
5 given the opportunity to present for the committee's consideration the reason the resolution could
6 not be submitted in a timely fashion and the urgency of consideration by the House of Delegates at
7 this meeting.

8 Recommended not be accepted:

- Late 1001 - The Need for STEMI, OHCA and Shock Centers of Excellence

9 (2) REAFFIRMATION RESOLUTIONS

10 The Speakers asked the Committee on Rules and Credentials to review the recommendations for
11 placing resolutions introduced at this meeting of the House of Delegates on the Reaffirmation
12 Calendar. Reaffirmation of existing policy means that the policies reaffirmed remain active policies
13 within the AMA policy database and therefore are part of the body of policy that can be used in
14 setting the AMA's agenda. It also resets the sunset clock, so such policies will remain viable for 10
15 years from the date of reaffirmation. The Committee recommends that current policy be reaffirmed
16 in lieu of the following resolutions (current policy and AMA activities are listed in the Appendix to
17 this report):

- Resolution 101 – Fertility Preservation Benefits for Active-Duty Military Personnel
- Resolution 102 – Bundling Physician Fees with Hospital Fees
- Resolution 104 – Consumer Operated and Oriented Plans (CO-OPs) as a Public Option for Health Care Financing
- Resolution 105 – Health Insurance that Fairly Compensates Physicians
- Resolution 106 – Hospice Recertification for Non-Cancer Diagnosis
- Resolution 107 – Medicaid Tax Benefits
- Resolution 109 – Piloting the Use of Financial Incentives to Reduce Unnecessary Emergency Room Visits
- Resolution 112 – Support for Easy Enrollment Federal Legislation
- Resolution 113 – Prevention of Hearing Loss-Associated-Cognitive-Impairment through Earlier Recognition and Remediation
- Resolution 114 – Oral Healthcare Is Healthcare
- Resolution 115 – Support for Universal Internet Access
- Resolution 116 – Reimbursement of School-Based Health Centers
- Resolution 117 – Expanding Medicaid Transportation to Include Healthy Grocery Destinations
- Resolution 118 – Caps on Insulin Co-Payments for Patients with Insurance

- 1 • Resolution 122 – Medicaid Expansion
- 2 • Resolution 126 – Providing Recommended Vaccines Under Medicare Parts B And C
- 3 • Resolution 128 – Improving Access to Vaccinations for Patients
- 4 • Resolution 204 – Insurance Claims Data
- 5 • Resolution 206 – Medicare Advantage Plan Mandates
- 6 • Resolution 208 – Prohibit Ghost Guns
- 7 • Resolution 214 – Eliminating Unfunded or Unproven Mandates and Regulations
- 8 • Resolution 215 – Transforming Professional Licensure to the 21st Century
- 9 • Resolution 220 – Vital Nature of Board-Certified Physicians in Aerospace Medicine
- 10 • Resolution 235 – Improving the Veterans Health Administration ~~Referrals~~ for Veterans for Care outside the VA System
- 11 • Resolution 244 – Prohibit Reversal of Prior Authorization
- 12 • Resolution 245 – Definition and Encouragement of the ~~Appropriate Use~~ of the Word "Physician"
- 13 • Resolution 302 – Resident and Fellow Access to ~~Fertility~~ Preservation
- 14 • Resolution 303 – Fatigue Mitigation Respite for ~~Faculty~~ and Residents
- 15 • Resolution 305 – Reducing Overall Fees and ~~Making~~ Costs for Licensing, ~~Exam~~ Fees, Application Fees, etc., Equitable for IMGS
- 16 • Resolution 311 – Discontinue State Licensure ~~Requirement~~ for COMLEX Level 2 PE
- 17 • Resolution 312 – Reduce Financial Burden to ~~Medical~~ Students of Medical Licensure Examinations
- 18 • Resolution 313 – Decreasing ~~Medical~~ Student Debt and ~~Increasing~~ Transparency in Cost of Medical School Attendance
- 19 • Resolution 318 – CME for ~~Preceptorship~~
- 20 • Resolution 320 – Tuition Cost Transparency
- 21 • Resolution 324 – Sexual Harassment ~~Accreditation~~ Standards for Medical Training Programs
- 22 • Resolution 325 – ~~Single~~ Licensing Exam ~~Series~~ for Osteopathic and Allopathic Medical Students
- 23 • Resolution 403 - Addressing ~~Maternal~~ Discrimination and Support for Flexible Family Leave
- 24 • Resolution 409 – ~~Increasing~~ HPV Vaccination Rates in Rural Communities
- 25 • Resolution 419 – ~~Advocating for the Utilization of~~ Police and Mental Health Care Co-Response Teams for 911 Mental Health Emergency Calls
- 26 • Resolution 426 – Mental Health First Aid Training
- 27 • Resolution 503 – ~~Pharmacy~~ Benefit Managers and Drug Shortages
- 28 • Resolution 507 – ~~Federal~~ Initiative to Treat Cannabis Dependence
- 29 • Resolution 510 – ~~Evidence-Based~~ Deferral Periods for MSM Corneas and Tissue Donors
- 30 • Resolution 519 – Advanced Research Projects Agency for Health (ARPA-H)
- 31 • Resolution 522 – ~~Encouraging~~ Research of Testosterone and Pharmacological Therapies for Post-Menopausal Individuals with Decreased Libido
- 32 • Resolution 524 – Increasing Access to Traumatic Brain Injury Resources in Primary Care Settings
- 33 • Resolution 617 – Study a Need-Based Scholarship to Encourage Medical Student Participation in the AMA
- 34 • Resolution 620 – Review of Health Insurance Companies and Their Subsidiaries' Business Practices
- 35 • Resolution 701 – Appeals and Denials – CPT Codes for Fair Compensation
- 36 • Resolution 702 – Health System Consolidation
- 37 • Resolution 704 – Employed Physician Contracts
- 38 • Resolution 706 – Government Imposed Volume Requirements for Credentialing
- 39 • Resolution 707 – Insurance Coverage for Scalp Cooling (Cold Cap) Therapy

- 1 • Resolution 708 – Physician Burnout is an OSHA Issue
- 2 • Resolution 709 – Physician Well-Being as an Indicator of Health System Quality
- 3 • Resolution 710 – Prior Authorization – CPT Codes for Fair Compensation
- 4 • Resolution 711 – Reducing Prior Authorization Burden
- 5 • Resolution 712 – The Quadruple Aim – Promoting Improvement in the Physician
- 6 Experience Providing Care
- 7 • Resolution 713 – Enforcement of Administrative Simplification Requirements – CMS
- 8 • Resolution 714 – Prior Authorization Reform for Specialty Medications
- 9 • Resolution 715 – Prior Authorization – CPT Codes for Fair Compensation
- 10 • Resolution 718 – Degradation of Medical Records
- 11 • Resolution 719 – System Wide Prior and Post-Authorization Delays and Effects on Patient
- 12 Care
- 13 • Resolution 720 – Mitigating the Negative Impact of Step Therapy Policies and Nonmedical
- 14 Switching of Prescription Drugs on Patient Safety
- 15 • Resolution 722 – Eliminating Claims Data for Measuring Physician and Hospital Quality
- 16 • Resolution 723 – Physician Burnout
- 17 • Resolution 725 – Compensation to Physicians for Authorizations and Preauthorizations

19 Mister Speaker, this concludes the Supplementary Report of the Committee on Rules and
20 Credentials. I would like to thank Patricia L. Austin, MD; Mary Ann Contogiannis, MD; Shane
21 Hopkins, MD; Thomas G. Peters, MD; Donald J. Swikert, MD; and Thomas Vidic, MD; and on
22 behalf of the committee those who appeared before the committee.

Patricia L. Austin, MD
California

Donald J. Swikert, MD
Kentucky

Mary Ann Contogiannis, MD
North Carolina

Thomas Vidic, MD*
Indiana

Shane Hopkins, MD
American Society for Radiation Oncology

Deepak Kumar, MD, Chair
Ohio

Thomas G. Peters, MD
American Society of Transplant Surgeons

* Alternate Delegate

APPENDIX – RESOLUTIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REAFFIRMATION OF CURRENT POLICY IN LIEU OF THE RESOLUTIONS WITH REAFFIRMED POLICY AND AMA ACTIVITIES

Resolution 101 – Fertility Preservation Benefits for Active-Duty Military Personnel

- Right for Gamete Preservation Therapies H-185.922
- Reproductive Health Insurance Coverage H-185.926
- Infertility and Fertility Preservation Insurance Coverage H-185.990
- Infertility Benefits for Veterans H-510.984

Resolution 102 – Bundling Physician Fees with Hospital Fees

- Medicare Physician Payment Reform D-390.961

Resolution 104 – Consumer Operated and Oriented Plans (CO-OPs) as a **Public** Option for Health Care Financing

- Options to Maximize Coverage under the AMA Proposal for Reform H-165.823
- Health System Reform Legislation H-165.838

Resolution 105 – Health Insurance that Fairly Compensates **Physicians**

- Physician Payment Reform H-390.849
- Medicare Reimbursement of Office-Based Procedures H-400.957
- The Preservation of the Private Practice of Medicine D-405.988

Resolution 106 – Hospice Recertification for Non-Cancer Diagnosis

- Hospice Care H-85.955

Resolution 107 – Medicaid Tax Benefits

- Tax Deduction for Care Provided to the Indigent H-160.969
- Income Tax Credits or Deductions as Compensation for Treating Medically Uninsured or Underinsured H-180.965
- Transforming Medicaid and Long-Term Care and Improving Access to Care for the Uninsured H-290.982

Resolution 109 – Piloting the Use of **Financial Incentives** to Reduce Unnecessary Emergency Room Visits

- Strategies to Address **Rising** Health Care Costs H-155.960
- Addressing **Financial Incentives** to Shop for Lower-Cost Health Care H-185.920

Resolution 112 – Support for **Easy Enrollment** Federal Legislation

- Options to Maximize Coverage under the AMA Proposal for Reform H-165.823

Resolution 113 – Prevention of Hearing Loss-Associated-Cognitive-Impairment through Earlier Recognition and **Remediation**

- Hearing Aid Coverage H-185.929

Resolution 114 – Oral **Healthcare** Is Healthcare

- Importance of Oral Health in Patient Care D-160.925
- Medicare Coverage for Dental Services H-330.872

Resolution 115 – Support for Universal Internet Access

- COVID-19 Emergency and Expanded Telemedicine Regulations D-480.963
- Increasing Access to Broadband Internet to Reduce Health Disparities H-478.980
- Addressing Equity in Telehealth H-480.937

APPENDIX – RESOLUTIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REAFFIRMATION OF CURRENT POLICY IN LIEU OF THE RESOLUTIONS WITH REAFFIRMED POLICY AND AMA ACTIVITIES

Resolution 116 – Reimbursement of School-Based Health Centers

- School-Based and School-Linked Health Centers H-60.921
- Adolescent Health H-60.981
- Increasing Coverage for Children H-165.877

Resolution 117 – Expanding Medicaid Transportation to Include Healthy Grocery Destinations

- Health Plan Initiatives Addressing Social Determinants of Health H-165.822

Resolution 118 – Caps on Insulin Co-Payments for Patients with Insurance

- Strategies to Address Rising Health Care Costs H-155.960
- Incorporating Value into Pharmaceutical Pricing H-110.986
- Cost Sharing Arrangements for Prescription Drugs H-110.990
- Non-Formulary Medications and the Medicare Part D Coverage Gap H-125.977

Resolution 122 – Medicaid Expansion

- Medicaid Expansion D-290.979
- Options to Maximize Coverage Under the AMA Proposal for Reform H-165.823

Resolution 126 – Providing Recommended Vaccines Under Medicare Parts B And C

- Financing of Adult Vaccines: Recommendations for Action H-440.860
- Assuring Access to ACIP/AAFP/AAP-Recommended Vaccines H-440.875
- Appropriate Reimbursements and Carve-outs for Vaccines D-440.981

Resolution 128 – Improving Access to Vaccinations for Patients

- Financing of Adult Vaccines: Recommendations for Action H-440.860
- Assuring Access to ACIP/AAFP/AAP-Recommended Vaccines H-440.875
- Appropriate Reimbursements and Carve-outs for Vaccines D-440.981

Resolution 204 – Insurance Claims Data

- Research Handling of De-Identified Patient Information, H-315.962

Resolution 206 – Medicare Advantage Plan Mandates

- Ending Medicare Advantage Auto-Enrollment, H-285.905

Resolution 208 – Prohibit Ghost Guns

- Firearm Availability, H-145.996
- Control of Non-Detectable Firearms, H-145.994

Resolution 214 – Eliminating Unfunded or Unproven Mandates and Regulations

- Medicare's Appropriate Use Criteria Program, H-320.940

Resolution 215 – Transforming Professional Licensure to the 21st Century

- Facilitating Credentialing for State Licensure, D-275.994
- Creation of AMA Data Bank on Interstate Practice of Medicine, D-275.996
- Licensure and Telehealth, D-480.960

Resolution 220 – Vital Nature of Board-Certified Physicians in Aerospace Medicine

- In-flight Medical Emergencies, H-45.978
- Air Travel Safety, H-45.979
- Need for Active Medical Board Oversight of Medical Scope-of-Practice Activities by Mid-Level Practitioners, H-270.958
- Support for Physician Led, Team Based Care, D-35.985

APPENDIX – RESOLUTIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REAFFIRMATION OF CURRENT POLICY IN LIEU OF THE RESOLUTIONS WITH REAFFIRMED POLICY AND AMA ACTIVITIES

- Scopes of Practice of Physician Extenders, H-35.973
- Models/Guidelines for Medical Health Care Teams, H-160.906
- Principles Guiding AMA Policy Regarding Supervision of Medical Care Delivered by Advanced Practice Nurses in Integrated Practice, H-360.987

Resolution 235 – Improving the Veterans Health Administration Referrals for Veterans for Care Outside the VA System

- Access to Health Care for Veterans, H-510.985
- Expansion of US Veterans' Health Care Choices, H-510.983

Resolution 244 – Prohibit Reversal of Prior Authorization

- Preauthorization for Payment of Services, H-320.961
- Physicians Experiences with Retrospective Denial of Payment and Down-Coding by Managed Care Plans, D-320.995

Resolution 245 – Definition and Encouragement of the Appropriate Use of the Word "Physician"

- Definition and Use of the Term Physician, H-405.951
- Definition of a Physician, H-405.969
- Truth in Advertising, H-405.964
- Truth in Corporate Advertising: Using Professional Degrees in Advertising Listings, H-405.967

Resolution 302 – Resident and Fellow Access to Fertility Preservation

- Policies for Parental, Family and Medical Necessity Leave, H-405.960
- Infertility and Fertility Preservation Insurance Coverage, H-185.990
- Disclosure of Risk to Fertility with Gonadotoxic Treatment, H-425.967
- Reproductive Health Insurance Coverage, H-185.926
- Residents and Fellows' Bill of Rights, H-310.912

Resolution 303 – Fatigue Mitigation Respite for Faculty and Residents

- Resident/Fellow Clinical and Educational Work Hours, H-310.907
- Fatigue, Sleep Disorders, and Motor Vehicle Crashes, H-15.958
- Light Pollution: Adverse Health Effects of Nighttime Lighting, H-135.932
- Residents and Fellows' Bill of Rights, H-310.912

Resolution 305 – Reducing Overall Fees and Making Costs for Licensing, Exam Fees, Application Fees, etc., Equitable for IMGS

- National Resident Matching Program Reform, D-310.977
- Abolish Discrimination in Licensure of IMGs, H-255.966

Resolution 311 – Discontinue State Licensure Requirement for COMLEX Level 2 PE

- Retirement of the National Board of Medical Examiners Step 2 Clinical Skills Exam for US Medical Graduates: Call for Expedited Action by the American Medical Association, D-275.950

Resolution 312 – Reduce Financial Burden to Medical Students of Medical Licensure Examinations

- Independent Regulation of Physician Licensing Exams, D-295.939 (2)
- Principles of and Actions to Address Medical Education Costs and Student Debt, H-305.925 (1, 2, 12, 16)

APPENDIX – RESOLUTIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REAFFIRMATION OF CURRENT POLICY IN LIEU OF THE RESOLUTIONS WITH REAFFIRMED POLICY AND AMA ACTIVITIES

Resolution 313 – Decreasing Medical Student Debt and Increasing Transparency in Cost of Medical School Attendance

- Principles of and Actions to Address Medical Education Costs and Student Debt, H-305.925 (1, 10, 11, 12, 15, 16, 17, 18)
- Cost and Financing of Medical Education and Availability of First-Year Residency Positions, H-305.988 (1-7)

Resolution 318 – CME for Preceptorship

- Revisions to the Physician's Recognition Award, H-300.977
- Restoring Integrity to Continuing Medical Education, H-300.988

Resolution 320 – Tuition Cost Transparency

- Principles of and Actions to Address Medical Education Costs and Student Debt, H-305.925
- Cost and Financing of Medical Education and Availability of First Year Residency Positions, H-305.988

Resolution 324 – Sexual Harassment Accreditation Standards for Medical Training Programs

- Teacher-Learner Relationship In Medical Education, H-295.955

Resolution 325 – Single Licensing Exam Series for Osteopathic and Allopathic Medical Students

- Proposed Single Examination for Licensure, H-275.962

Resolution 403 – Addressing Maternal Discrimination and Support for Flexible Family Leave

- Principles for Advancing Gender Equity in Medicine H-65.961
- Policies for Parental, Family and Medical Necessity Leave H-405.960

Resolution 409 – Increasing HPV Vaccination Rates in Rural Communities

- HPV Vaccine and Cervical Cancer Prevention Worldwide H-440.872

Resolution 419 – Advocating for the Utilization of Police and Mental Health Care Co-Response Teams for 911 Mental Health Emergency Calls

- Mental Health Crisis Interventions H-345.972

Resolution 426 – Mental Health First Aid Training

- Awareness, Diagnosis and Treatment of Depression and other Mental Illnesses H-345.984
- Increasing Detection of Mental Illness and Encouraging Education D-345.994

Resolution 503 – Pharmacy Benefit Managers and Drug Shortages

- National Drug Shortages, H-100.956

Resolution 507 – Federal Initiative to Treat Cannabis Dependence

- Cannabis and Cannabinoid Research, H-95.952
- Taxes on Cannabis Products, H-95.923

Resolution 510 – Evidence-Based Deferral Periods for MSM Corneas and Tissue Donors

- Blood Donor Deferral Criteria, H-50.973

Resolution 519 – Advanced Research Projects Agency for Health (ARPA-H)

- Funding of Biomedical, Translational, and Clinical Research, H-460.926
- Importance of Clinical Research, H-460.930
- Support of Biomedical Research, H-460.998

APPENDIX – RESOLUTIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REAFFIRMATION OF CURRENT POLICY IN LIEU OF THE RESOLUTIONS WITH REAFFIRMED POLICY AND AMA ACTIVITIES

Resolution 522 – Encouraging Research of Testosterone and Pharmacological Therapies for Post-Menopausal Individuals with Decreased Libido

- Compounded Hormone Therapy Preparations, D-120.969
- Sex and Gender Differences in Medical Research, H-525.988

Resolution 524 – Increasing Access to Traumatic Brain Injury Resources in Primary Care Settings

- Reduction of Sports-Related Injury and Concussion, H-470.954
- Physician Involvement in State Regulations of Motor Vehicle Operation and/or Firearm Use by Individuals with Cognitive Deficits Due to Traumatic Brain Surgery, H-10.960
- Racial and Ethnic Disparities in Health Care, H-350.974

Resolution 617 – Study a Need-Based Scholarship to Encourage Medical ~~Student~~ Participation in the AMA

- AMA Support for Medical Students D-615.981
- Supporting Women and Underrepresenting Minorities in Overcoming Barriers to ~~Positions~~ of Medical Leadership and Competitive Specialties D-200.975

Resolution 620 – Review of Health Insurance Companies ~~and Their Subsidiaries~~’ Business Practices

- Insurance Industry Behaviors D-385.949

Resolution 701 – Appeals and Denials – CPT Codes for Fair Compensation

- Remuneration for Physician Services H-385.951
- Approaches to Increase Payer Accountability H-320.968
- Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Reform H-320.939
- Prior Authorization Reform D-320.982

Resolution 702 – Health System ~~Consolidation~~

- Hospital Consolidation H-215.960

Resolution 704 – Employed Physician Contracts

- Promoting the AMA ~~Model Medical Staff Code of Conduct~~ and its Application to Employed Physicians D-230.985
- Physician and Medical ~~Staff~~ Member Bill of Rights H-225.942
- AMA Principles for Physician Employment H-225.950

Resolution 706 – Government Imposed ~~Volume~~ Requirements for Credentialing

- ~~Reentry into Physician Practice~~ H-230.953
- Privileging Physicians ~~with~~ Low Volume Hospital Activity H-230.954

Resolution 707 – Insurance Coverage for Scalp Cooling (Cold Cap) Therapy

- Strategies to ~~Address~~ Rising Health Care Costs H-155.960
- Aligning Clinical and Financial Incentives for High-Value Care D-185.979
- Medical Necessity and Utilization Review H-320.942
- Managed Care H-285.998
- Medical Necessity Determinations H-320.995
- Status Report on the Uninsured H-185.964

Resolution 708 – Physician Burnout is an OSHA Issue

- Physician and Medical Student Burnout D-310.968
- Programs on Managing Stress and Burnout H-405.957
- Physician Health Programs H-405.961

APPENDIX – RESOLUTIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REAFFIRMATION OF CURRENT POLICY IN LIEU OF THE RESOLUTIONS WITH REAFFIRMED POLICY AND AMA ACTIVITIES

Resolution 709 – Physician Well-Being as an Indicator of Health System Quality

- Physician and Medical Student Burnout D-310.968

Resolution 710 – Prior Authorization – CPT Codes for Fair Compensation

- Remuneration for Physician Services H-385.951
- Approaches to Increase Payer Accountability H-320.968
- Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Reform H-320.939
- Prior Authorization Reform D-320.982

Resolution 711 – Reducing Prior Authorization Burden

- Remuneration for Physician Services H-385.951
- Approaches to Increase Payer Accountability H-320.968
- Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Reform H-320.939
- Opposition to Prescription Prior Approval D-125.992
- Prescription Drug Plans and Patient Access D-330.910

Resolution 712 – The Quadruple Aim – Promoting Improvement in the Physician Experience Providing Care

- Support for the Quadruple Aim H-405.955
- Augmented Intelligence in Healthcare H-480.939

Resolution 713 – Enforcement of Administrative Simplification Requirements – CMS

- Administrative Simplification in the Physician Practice D-190.974
- Police, Payer and Government Access to Patient Health Information D-315.992
- HIPAA Law and Regulations D-190.989
- CMS Administrative Requirements D-190.970

Resolution 714 – Prior Authorization Reform for Specialty Medications

- Remuneration for Physician Services H-385.951
- Approaches to Increase Payer Accountability H-320.968
- Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Reform H-320.939
- Prior Authorization Reform D-320.982
- Non-Formulary Medications and the Medicare Part D Coverage Gap H-125.977

Resolution 715 – Prior Authorization – CPT Codes for Fair Compensation

- Remuneration for Physician Services H-385.951
- Approaches to Increase Payer Accountability H-320.968
- Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Reform H-320.939
- Prior Authorization Reform D-320.982

Resolution 718 – Degradation of Medical Records

- Understanding and Correcting Imbalances in Physician Work Attributable to Electronic Health Records D-478.966
- Maintenance Payments for Electronic Health Records D-478.975
- Information Technology Standards and Costs D-478.996

Resolution 719 – System Wide Prior and Post-Authorization Delays and Effects on Patient Care

- Promoting Electronic Data Interchange H-190.978
- Administrative Simplification in the Physician Practice D-190.974
- Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Reform H-320.939
- Prior Authorization Reform D-320.982
- Processing Prior Authorization Decisions D-320.979

APPENDIX – RESOLUTIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REAFFIRMATION OF CURRENT POLICY IN LIEU OF THE RESOLUTIONS WITH REAFFIRMED POLICY AND AMA ACTIVITIES

Resolution 720 – Mitigating the Negative Impact of Step Therapy Policies and Nonmedical Switching of Prescription Drugs on Patient Safety

- Step Therapy D-320.981
- Step Therapy H-320.937
- Medicare Advantage Step Therapy D-320.984
- Eliminate Fail First Policy in Addiction Treatment H-320.941
- Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Reform H-320.939

Resolution 722 – Eliminating Claims Data for Measuring Physician and Hospital Quality

- Claims Based Data as a Flawed Quality of Care Measure H-406.988
- Quality Management H-450.966
- Development of Quality Measures with Appropriate Exclusions and Review Processes H-450.927
- Pay-for-Performance Principles and Guidelines H-450.947

Resolution 723 – Physician Burnout

- Physician and Medical Student Burnout D-310.968
- Programs on Managing Stress and Burnout H-405.957
- Physician Health Programs H-405.961

Resolution 725 – Compensation to Physicians for Authorizations and Preauthorizations

- Payer Measures for Private and Public Health Insurance D-180.984
- Strengthening the Accountability of Health Care Reviewers D-185.977
- Managed Care H-285.998
- Prior Authorization Relief in Medicare Advantage Plans H-320.938
- Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Reform H-320.939
- Abuse of Preauthorization Procedures H-320.945
- Approaches to Increase Payer Accountability H-320.968
- Processing Prior Authorization Decisions D-320.979
- Require Payers to Share Prior Authorization Cost Burden D-320.980
- Payer Accountability H-320.982
- Prior Authorization Reform D-320.982
- Preauthorization D-320.988
- Renumeration for Physician Services H-385.951